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From: Jeffrey C. Parsons <wmap@igc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 11:44 PM
To: Diaz Toro, Diana; NRRA Director; t.brings@oglala.org; Baer, Lorraine; Monteith, Emily; 

Trefethen, Jean; 'JERRY SPANGLER'; Roman-Cuevas, Cinthya; 'Travis Stills'
Subject: [External_Sender] Oglala Sioux Tribe President Bear Runner letter Feb 19 2019
Attachments: President Bear Runner letter Feb 19 2019.pdf; THPAC Agenda Feb 22 

DeweyBurdock.pdf

Importance: High

Ms. Diaz-Toro, please see the attached letter from Oglala Sioux Tribe President Bear Runner issued this evening at the 
conclusion of today's Oglala Sioux Tribal Council meeting communicating the instructions sent forth today from the 
Oglala Sioux Tribal Council for the Oglala Sioux Tribal Historic Preservation Office to hold the February 22, 2019 meeting 
of the Oglala Sioux Tribe Historic Preservation Advisory Council on the Pine Ridge Reservation at the Oglala Lakota 
College Pine Ridge College Center in Pine Ridge, South Dakota instead of in Rapid City, South Dakota.  Thank you for 
understanding the Oglala Sioux Tribal Council's and President Bear Runner's directive in this regard.  Pine Ridge is within 
easy driving distance of Rapid City, and NRC Staff is not scheduled on the agenda until the afternoon.  The agenda for 
the meeting is also attached, for your reference.   
  
******************** 
Jeffrey C. Parsons 
Senior Attorney 
Western Mining Action Project 
P.O. Box 349 
Lyons, CO 80540 
(303) 823-5738 
******************** 
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“Preserving our Identity in the Land.”  

Oglala Lakota 
Cultural Affairs & Historic Preservation 

P.O. Box 320 Pine Ridge, SD 57770 (mailing) 
 E. Hwy 18, Pine Ridge, SD 57770 (physical) 

  (605) 867-5624 business; (605) 867-2818 fax 
 Email: t.brings@oglala.org 

  AAdvisory Council: 
Garvard Good Plume, Jr. – Founding Member 

Robert Two Crow - Member 
Jhon Goes In Center – Ex-Officio Member 

Francis ‘Chubbs’ Thunder Hawk - Ex-Officio Member 
In Honor 

(In Spirit) Elaine Quiver – Founding Member 
(In Spirit) Wilmer Mesteth – Founding Member 

Personnel: 
Thomas Brings - THPO 

 
 
 
 

February 22, 2019 
Oglala Lakota College – He Sapa College Center, Rapid City, SD  

 
9:00   Opening 

 Wocekiye - Robert Two Crow – Advisory Council Member  
 Woiyopastake – Bill Means – Black Hills Treaty Council 

9:15   Introductions 
 Tribal Historic Preservation Advisory Council  
 Cultural Affairs & Historic Preservation  
 OST 5th Members Office  
 OST Review Panel 

9:30   Dewy-Burdock Methodology Recap & Discussions 
 OST Special Counsel –Jeff Parsons & Travis Stills  

12:00  Lunch  
Afternoon Session – Discussions with NRC 

1:00  Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
 Introductions 

1:15  NRC – Response to OST 2018 Methodology 
2:00  Methodology – Negotiations  
4:00  Advisory Council Discussion – (Closed discussion) 
5:00  Advisory Council Comments to NRC  

 Next Steps 
 OST Research and Review Board  
 OST Council – Government to Government Consultation  

5:45  Closing Prayer  

Advisory Council Meeting Agenda 


